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"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any 

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain 
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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
Cc:  Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator 
 
From:  Steven Boka, Director of Community Development 
 
Date:  July 7, 2011 
 
Re:  Master Agreement with CP Rail – Mad Creek Flood Protection 
 
 
INTRODUCTION:   The City has been working in cooperation with the Army Corps of 
Engineers (USACE) to design and build enhancements to the Mad Creek Flood 
Protection Levee, Flood Walls and Closure Structures.  Phase I of the project was 
completed in 2010.  Phase II is currently being advertised for construction. 
 
BACKGROUND:  Prior to opening bids for the construction of Phase II, the city must 
complete the acquisition of real estate as well as several permanent & temporary 
easements from CP Rail.  As a part of the entire process, it is necessary for the city 
and CP Rail to enter into a “Master Agreement” related to the construction of the 
improvements.  To that end, the enclosed Agreement serves as the Master 
Agreement that must be approved and signed by both parties.  The Agreement has 
already been approved and signed by the appropriate CP Rail representative. 
 
RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: The City Council is requested to approve the 
attached Agreement with CP Rail for access and construction of Mad Creek Flood 
Protection Improvements.  
 
BACKUP INFORMATION: 
 

1.  Agreement 
 
 














